Epvirenment, Inc.

LARRY E. O’BRIAN 7985 VANCE DRIVE, SUITE 205A
FOUNDER ARVADA, COLORADO 80003
STEVAN L. O'BRIAN 303-423-7297

PRESIDENT FAX 303-423-7599
April 10, 2014

Mr. Tyler O'Donnell

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman St, Suite 215

Denver, CO 80203

Dear Tyler;

RE: Walsenburg Sand and Gravel, CO.
Sand Arroyo Pit
M.L.R.B. Permit # M-1978-283

—

Thanks for meeting with me yesterday to try bring some since
to the mapping issue at this mine. I now have a direction to go
so I can address your Inspection report problems. On behalf of
my client Walsenburg Sand and Gravel, CO., I am requesting ;—

_addition time to address and complete the Technical Revision as
we discussed. The first extension is due to expire on Friday
April 11, 2014 but I need some additional time. Per our discus-
sion I request an 30 day extension to Friday, May 9, 2014 to
submitting the Technical Revision. I expect to have it done
before then but need the time just in case another problem
arises.

Thanks for your help and if you have any questions call me
at 303-423-7297.

Respectfully Submitted,
Environment, Inc.

Stase

Stevan L. O'Brian

President
cc Walsenburg Sand and Gravel, CO. RECEIVED
via e-mail, tyler.odonnell@state.co.us
file
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